From: Ross Anthony

Sent: 22 August 2024 11:45
To: Development Control
Subject: 4/24/2247/0L1 - 6-8 Duke Street, Whitehaven, CA28 7ER

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Thank you for notifying HB&P about the above application for listed building consent. We do not wish
make any comments on this occasion and defer to the specialist advice of your Authority’s Conservation
Officers to determine the application in accordance with local and national policy.

Please note this does not indicate support or objection to the proposal.

Regards,

Regards
Ross Anthony
Case Work

AT HisTORIC
WM& & BUILDINGS
M Wm &PLACES

www.hbap.org.uk
+44 (0)20 7236 3934

The Courtyard
37 Spital Square
London E1 6DY

Historic Buildings & Places is the working name of the Ancient Monuments Society, a registered charity in England and Wales (no. 209605). It
is one of the National Amenity Societies and a consultee on Listed Building Consent applications as per the Arrangements for handling
heritage applications — notification to Historic England and National Amenity Societies and the Secretary of State (England) Direction
2021. We are concerned with historic assets of all types and all ages, including planning applications affecting historic buildings in conservation
areas and undesignated heritage.



